
From: |KCUdLLCU 

Sent: 6/1/2010 9:03:09 AM 
To: 'jac@cpuc.ca.gov' (jac@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 'skh@cpuc.ca.gov' (skh@cpuc.ca.gov); Dietz, Sidney 

(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4) 
Bcc: 
Subject: Meeting Request to meet with Comr Ryan on OIR R.09-08-009 proposed decision 

(Alternative-fueled Vehicle Tariffs) [Agenda ID 9500] 
Hi Jovie, 
Pis find enclosed meeting request on the above subject. 

Propose dates for consideration: June 9, 3:30pm (30mins); or June 7, 1:00pm. If none of these dates 
work, please provide us with Comr Ryan's availabilities and we'll work around her schedule. 

Thanking you in advance for your prompt attention on this matter. 

«...» 
Redacted 
Regulatory Relations 
Redacted 

Redacted 
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